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MEMORANDUM FOR: Special assistent to the Iirector

SUBJECT ¢ twinter of Discontent¥

REFERENCE ¢ Memorandum to Allen Dulles from C. D. Jackson

dated November 16, 1953, above subject

1. I have discussed the above reference with John Bross, Chief of
FE and we agreed that in view of the very short period of time permitted
for comment, the followlng points should be suggested to Mr. Dulles for
purposes of the 0CB meeting.

a. The premises set forth by Nr. Jackson in parsgraphs 1 and
2 of the reference do not entirely coincide with our understanding
of the present intelligence on the areas in question. We believe
that under any circumstances, these premises should be carefully
checked with the appropriate people on Bob mmory's staff,

b. 4ssuming however that some form of active discontant is
evidenced in the satellites in question, we would fedl it very
important for each of the questions raised in paragraphs 3 and L
of the reoference to be considered by the State Department. It
is our feeling that the Russiens have made it pretty clear that
they intend to keep control of Poland, Crechoslovakia and fast
Gemany and it is further our feeling that regardless of the
sige of any imegined uprising, the Russimns bave ample power to
maintain their contrel uniess substantial military assistance is
provided by one or more of the free world powers. Since it.is
our understanding that no sushk outside aid is contemplated within
present policy, it would seem contrary to our best intereets as
well as those of the satellites to undertake any actlon which
might be congstrued as sponsoring active opposition to the Soviet
within any part of the Soviet Bloc., We would therefore assume
for example that RIAS would not undertake any relaying of a
strike call or in any way be a medium for urging such a call or
aven urglng riots. On the other hand ‘IEIAS nmight well, as it
did during the June 17 riots, broadcas® mwp ¥l fyvents
which had already occurred. RS THLdYy
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ce With regard to renewal of food offers we feel that
there are so many considerations such as the accuracy of the
premises mentioned sbove, the svailability of food, the method
vwhereby such offers are made (e.g. how would they be made to
Poland as distinguished from an adjolnming territory like
East Germany), that it is impossible, on short notice, to do
sny more than recommend further analysis of available intslligence
and other related problems.

d. with respect to an offer of asylum to border gusrds, it
is our understanding that it is the United States poaition that
asylum will be offered to anyone who defects for political
reasons, consequently the only lasue in this respect would seem -
to be to what extent repetitions of the asylum offer would bs
made public in order to psrsuade possibla defections plus
helpful action prior to defection. On this point we feel that
it would certalnly be useful to make knoun again the poasibility
of asylum if a situation of active unrest develops.

ee With respect to diplomatic exploitation in case of unrest
it has been our feeling for some time that appropriate exploitation
of this kind would be most helpful. This however is so strictly a
State Department issus that we feel that we can only state our
view that State should examine the possibilities with a view to
doing anything which it ocan justify.

f. With regard to paragraph 5 dealing with the Far East, I
can only say that agaln I would like to have the factual premises
ocarefully chacked and state that it has been the regular line
through such assets as we have (which as you know are pretty
limited on the Mainland) to use any and all subjects which might
be a basis Tor separating the Chinese communists from the USSR,

g+ One additional point which I would like to add on my owm -~
namely that the questions reised by Mr. Jackson seem to me to
depend fundamentally on the answer to what the United States is
trying to accomplish both in the iumediete futuve and in the
longer range futwre in relation 1o the Buropeen satellites. This
problem has bsen raised by Mr. Conant a number of times and has
been raised by various individuals in Gl & number of tinmes. It
has besn our feeling for some time that unless we are prepersd to
support, in some substantisl way, active opposition to the Soviet
by the puoples of the satellites, we should be extremely cautlious
about either fostering such opposition or yiving it too much
encouragement, without aid in csse it should breakc out spontaneously.
The reason for this is obvious, namaly that absent really useful
help, the other support can only buy us a very short temm good
will whieh will, in all likelihood, backfire into resentment in
case punishment is meted out and no real freedom obtained. This
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caution seems to us particularly important to consider at the
noment since the Russian intention to remain in the areas in
question, perticularly Eest Uermeny, sppears to be far flrmer
at this time than was the case on June 17. GConsequently it
may not be unreasonsble to assume that more severer msasures
will be used to quell opposition should it ocewr at present
than was the case on Juna 17,

Co THACY BAHNES
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